
From:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
To:kbledsoe@volusia.org
Cc: jdemore@volusia.org, kyearly@volusia.org, mryan@volusia.org, mchitwood@volusiasheriff.gov

Subject:PRR - Gov. actors listening in on confidential / privileged phone conversations
Date:Tue, 04 Nov 2025 19:24:11 -0500

Mr. Bledsoe
Volusia County Attorney

November 4, 2025

Ref: Public Record Request (PRR)
Persons / Agencies with County authorized access to the IC Solutions
inmate phone system.

Violation of Attorney – Client Communication Privilege.

Mr. Bledsoe:

Our publication (VolusiaExposed.Com) is currently conducting research for an 
anticipated article that we suspect may expose nefarious actions by 
government actors – both internal and external to Volusia County government 
- regarding their access and usage of the Volusia County inmate phone and 
messaging system.

These suspected iniquitous actions include - government actors reading, or 
listening to communications between jail inmates and their criminal defense 
attorneys (confidential communications), or with recognized media 
representatives (privileged communications).

Currently the targeted criminal prosecutions are as follows:

State of Florida vs. Othal Wallace – 2021-303347-CFDB / booking number - 1088214

State of Florida vs. Nicole Jackson – 2021-303222-CFDB / booking number -1087471

State of Florida vs. Nicholas Mayville – 2020-300508-CFDB / booking number 1062490

State of Florida vs. Shane Jackson – 2021-301263-CFDB / booking numbers 1082041, 1082413, 
1124583, 1141203

Per the inclusive “  Response To Writ Of Mandamus”      (see the below web 
link)   filed by yourself on February 28, 2023 within the Nicholas Mayville 
litigation 
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(2023-30159 CICI – Volusia Clerk of Court), both yourself, and Corrections Lt. 
Michael Gallenkamp stated that “  the State Attorney’s Office     
and certain law enforcement agencies have independent access to inmate 
phone conversation and messaging which have not been     
designated as protected attorney-client communication  ”  .  

https://volusiaexposed.com/stateattorney/2025/jailphones112025/bledsoe.pdf

While we acknowledge your assurances that the State Attorney’s Office (SAO), 
and certain law enforcement agencies (LEA) ONLY have access 
to inmate phone conversations and messaging that are not of an attorney-
client nature – we have been provided documents, that appear to suggest 
differently – up to the point, whereas jail staffers were allegedly acting as 
agents for both the SAO and LEAs. 

We suspect, and shall explore, whether the above - influenced the recent 
financial settlement with former Volusia County Corrections Director Mark 
Flowers. 

https://www.yahoo.com/news/volusia-county-council-vote-approval-
090640945.html

Therefore, please accept this document as a public record request (PRR) for:

1. Any records that memorializes any and all agencies that had / has access to 
the IC Solutions database / system (2019-present).

2. Any records that memorializes any and all persons that had / has access to 
the IC Solutions database / system (2019-present).

3. Using the four (4) targeted criminal prosecutions - any records that 
memorializes any and all persons that gained access – reviewed – 
or listened to phone calls, or read electronic messages from these four (4) 
identified inmates.

Our preference – if so available - is for the records to be provided in a 
recognized electronic format (Word, PDF, etc). 

Please use our below email address as our point of contact. We request that 
you advise us in advance of any costs that would be associated with this PRR. 

Additionally, we shall file this PRR under the County’s on-line 
record request system.
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Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
Editor@volusiaexposed.com

cc – as indicated
bcc - several

ADDITIONAL REFERENCE MATERIALS 

https://bds.org/latest/prison-phone-companies-are-recording-attorney-client-calls-across-
the-us

https://eji.org/news/prison-phone-companies-recording-attorney-client-calls/

https://www.cornerstone.com/insights/cases/in-the-matter-of-securus-technologies-inc-and-
inmate-calling-solutions-llc/

https://www.corrections1.com/legal/lawsuit-claims-nycs-database-illegally-records-millions-
of-jail-calls-violating-constitutional-rights

https://www.prisonlegalnews.org/news/2022/nov/30/new-york-city-jails-admit-illegally-
recording-over-2200-attorney-client-phone-calls/
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